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March 25, 2024

To the Board of Directors
Carmel Area Wastewater District

We have performed the procedures enumerated below, which were agreed to by Carmel
Area Wastewater District (CAWD), solely to assist you in connection with a determination as
to whether there were differences in the Company's recorded cash disbursements and
recorded cash receipts for the month of February 2024, CAWD is responsible for its cash
disbursements and cash receipts records. This agreed-upon procedures engagement was
conducted in accordance with attestation standards established by the American Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. The sufficiency of these procedures is solely the responsibility
of those parties specified in this report. Consequently, we make no representation regarding
the sufficiency of the procedures described below either for the purpose for which this report
has been requested or for any other purpose.

We have completed our review of your bank reconciliations for the Monterey County
checking account, the Chase Bank O&M account and the Chase Bank payroll account. This
service is limited in scope and is neither designed nor intended to deter or discover fraud,
embezzlements or any other irregularities,

The procedures we performed and the associated findings are as follows:

(1) We reviewed individual checks {or electronic images of individual checks or substitute
checks). This procedure did not reveal any significant differences.

(2) We examined the signatures on each check and compared them to a copy of the
signature card on file with your bank to determine if the correct authorized people have
signed the checks (we are not handwriting or forgery experts). This procedure did not
reveal any significant differences.

(3) We examined the payee on the check and matched it to the payee name appearing in
your cash disbursements journal. This procedure did not reveal any significant
differences.

(4) We matched interbank account transfers. This procedure did not reveal any differences.
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We were not engaged to and did not conduct an audit, the objective of which would be the
expression of an opinion on the cash disbursements records or cash receipts records,
accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. Had we performed additional procedures,
other matters might have come to our attention that would have been reported to you.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Directors of Carmel
Area Wastewater District and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other
than these specified parties.

Robert Lee,£PA
Principal
CliftonLarsonAllen LLP

Cc: Mr. Ken White, President



